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Our 

April 13, 2009 

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch 
Region I 
475 Road 
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415 

Number 

Michelle Simmons 
Health Physicist 

Dear Ms. Simmons, 

letter is a follow up to the original letter dated February 2009 and the 
received Wednesday April which states Dr. Wagenknecht can be granted 
authorizations for 10 CFR 35.100 and 35.200. 

We would like to kindly rescind our request for Dr. Wagenknetch's administration 
oral sodium iodide iodine - 131 for imaging localization studies and treatment of 

hyperthyroidism. 


We would like to request authorizations for 10 CFR 35.100 and 35.200 only. 


Sincerely yours, 


Lynne Cordery 
Radiology Director 

17 AVENUE, 

Phone 


